
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  101009 Sale Date - 1/28/2010

Plan page 31 has a plan note for a "Pedestal 5', transformer base".  However, there is not a pay item for this.  Is it required?  If 
so, will an addendum be issued with a pay item for it?

Question Submitted: 1/11/2010

All items associated with Item 632-26001 (Pedestrian Pushbutton, as per plan) are to be included in the cost of the 

item. This includes the cost if needed for the "Pedestal 5', transformer base".

1Question Number:

Plan page 31 of Part 2 shows detail and notes for Pedestal, 5', Transformer Base and Pedestal foundation, however there are no 
bid items listed in the proposal for these items. Are these items incidetal to any particular bid items or will bid items be added to 
the proposal? Also, there is not a bid item for removal of the existing pedestrian push butttons. Please specify where the removal 
of the existing pedestrian pushbuttons will be paid for as well.

Question Submitted: 1/18/2010

These Items should be included under the Item 632 Pedestrian Pushbutton, As Per Plan. This includes the removals. 
The “as per plan” allows for this work to be included in the Item 632. 

2Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.



Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  091029 Sale Date - 6/3/2009

Sheet 8 of 31 of the part 2 plans state under Construction End Date that "Construction of part 2 shall end by 6/30/2009. This is 
considered an interim completion date" Is this the actual expected completion time?

Question Submitted: 5/29/2009 1Question Number:

Please provide the detail for the actual sawing for reference item #57 on part II, crack sealing with sawing, type I.  Plan page 
2/31 calls for saw cut & seal, but gives no detail.  Also, is it the intent to saw & seal at the face of all new curb?

Question Submitted: 5/29/2009 2Question Number:

Bid express has item 43 as 78 sf should it be 78 each?

Question Submitted: 6/1/2009 3Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


